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TO: Tom Paulino, Mayor’s Office
FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs
DATE: March 31, 2023

SUBJECT: Appointment, Director of the San Francisco Bay Area
Regional Water System Financing Authority — Dennis J.
Herrera

Please see attached a proposed Resolution reappointing Dennis J. Herrera as the Director of
the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Water System Financing Authority for four-year term
commencing July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2027.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:

. Proposed Resolution (Word Doc Version)
. BAWSCA Appointment Letter (PDF)

. Dennis J. Herrera Bio (PDF)

. California Senate Bill No. 1870 (PDF)

° California Senate Bill No. 699 (PDF)

BOS Resolution No. 3-20 (PDF)

. BOS Resolution No. 153-22 (PDF)
. Proposition A, 2002 (PDF)

° Proposition E, 2002 (PDF)

. Form 700 (PDF)

Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional

information on these items. London N. Breed
Mayor

Newsha Ajami
President

Sophie Maxwell
Vice President

Tim Paulson
Commissioner

Tony Rivera
Commissioner

Kate Stacy
Commissioner

Dennis J. Herrera
General Manager

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer

services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.




